MARYLAND GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Officials of Maryland 2023



CONTENTS

	Page No.
LEGISLATIVE BRANCH	3
- Senate Leadership	3 3 3
- Senate Standing Committees	3
- House Leadership	4
- House Standing Committees	4
EXECUTIVE BRANCH	5
- Executive Departments	6
- Agencies, Boards, Commissions, Offices	9
JUDICIAL BRANCH	13
- Supreme Court of Maryland	13
- Court of Special Appeals	14
CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES	16
- Senate	16
- House of Representatives	18

This document was prepared by:

Library and Information Services Office of Policy Analysis Department of Legislative Services General Assembly of Maryland

November 1, 2023

For additional copies or further information, please contact:

Library and Information Services 90 State Circle Annapolis, MD 21401

Baltimore Area: 410-946-5400/5410 Washington Area: 301-970-5400/5410 Other Maryland Areas: 1-800-492-7122, ext. 5400/5410 TTY: 410-946/301-970-5401 TTY users may also use the Maryland Relay Service to contact the General Assembly.

E-Mail: libr@mlis.state.md.us Home Page: http://mgaleg.maryland.gov Department of Legislative Services Home Page: http://dls.maryland.gov

The Department of Legislative Services does not discriminate on the basis of age, ancestry, color, creed, marital status, national origin, race, religion, gender, gender identity, sexual orientation, or disability in the admission or access to its programs, services, or activities. The Department's Information Officer has been designated to coordinate compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements contained in Section 35.107 of the Department of Justice Regulations. Requests for assistance should be directed to the Information Officer at the telephone numbers shown above.

LEGISLATIVE BRANCH*

SENATE LEADERSHIP

President of the Senate H-107 State House

X-3600 Bill Ferguson

President Pro Tem 214 James Senate Office Building

Malcolm Augustine X-3745

Majority Leader 120 James Senate Office Building

Nancy J. King X-3686

Deputy Majority Leader 201 James Senate Office Building

Vacancy X-3148

Assistant Deputy Majority Leader 301 James Senate Office Building

Arthur Ellis X-3616

Majority Whip 223 James Senate Office Building

Joanne C. Benson X-3656

Deputy Majority Whips

Pamela Beidle 202 James Senate Office Building X–3593 Cory V. McCray 221 James Senate Office Building X–3165 Katie Fry Hester 304 James Senate Office Building X–3671 Charles E. Sydnor, III 216 James Senate Office Building X–3612

Minority Leader 423 James Senate Office Building

Stephen S. Hershey, Jr. X-3639

Minority Whip 315 James Senate Office Building

Justin Ready X-3683

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

Budget and Taxation 3 West, Miller Senate Office Building X-3690

Guy Guzzone, Chair

Education, Energy, and the Environment 2 West, Miller Senate Office Building

Brian Feldman, Chair X-3169

3 East, Miller Senate Office Building **Finance**

Pamela Beidle, Chair X-3127

Judicial Proceedings 2 East, Miller Senate Office Building

William C. Smith, Jr., Chair X-3634

^{*}All Addresses: Annapolis, MD 21401. All Telephone Numbers: 410-841-XXXX (Annapolis/Baltimore Area); 301-858-XXXX (Washington, D.C. Area); 1-800-492-7122 (Other Areas in Maryland).

HOUSE LEADERSHIP

Speaker of the House H-101 State House

Adrienne A. Jones X-3800

Speaker Pro Tem 313 Lowe House Office Building

Sheree Sample-Hughes X-34271

Deputy Speaker Pro Tem 312 Lowe House Office Building

Jared Solomon X–3130

Assistant Speaker Pro Tem 410 Lowe House Office Building

Diana M. Fennell X-3478

Parliamentarian 314 Lowe House Office Building

Stephanie Smith X-3486

Majority Leader 350 Taylor House Office Building

David Moon X-3474

Majority Whip 151 Lowe House Office Building

Jazz Lewis X-3691

Deputy Majority Leader 362 House Office Building

Kriselda Valderrama X-3210

Minority Leader 201 Lowe House Office Building

Jason C. Buckle X-3404

Minority Whip 212 Lowe House Office Building

Jesse T. Pippy X-3118

HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEES

Appropriations 121 Taylor House Office Building

Benjamin Barnes, Chair X-3407

Economic Matters 231 Taylor House Office Building

C.T. Wilson, Chair X-3519

Environment and Transportation 251 Taylor House Office Building

Marc Korman, Chair X-3649

Health and Government Operations 241 Taylor House Office Building

Joseline A. Peña–Melnyk, Cĥair X-3770

Judiciary 101 Taylor House Office Building

Luke Clippinger, Chair X-3488

Ways and Means 131 Taylor House Office Building

Vanessa E. Atterbeary, Chair X-3469

EXECUTIVE BRANCH

*Governor State House, 100 State Circle Wes Moore

Annapolis, MD 21401-1925

410-974-3901 1-800-811-8336

Email:

http://governor.maryland.gov.contact-

the-governor/

Lieutenant Governor

Aruna Miller

State House, 100 State Circle Annapolis, MD 21401-1925

410-974-2461 1-800-811-8336

16 Francis Street

Email: lt.governor@maryland.gov

Secretary of State Susan C. Lee Annapolis, MD 21401

> 410-974-5521 1-888-874-0013

email: dlmdsos@maryland.gov

200 St. Paul Place **Attorney General**

Anthony G. Brown Baltimore, MD 21202

410-576-6300 1-888-743-0023

email: oag@oag.state.md.us

*Comptroller of the 80 Calvert Street

Treasury

Goldstein Treasury Building Brooke E. Lierman, Esq. Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-7801

email: brooke@marlandtaxes.gov

*State Treasurer 80 Calvert Street

Dereck E. Davis Goldstein Treasury Building

Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-7533 1-800-974-0468

email:

treasurer@treasurer.state.md.us

http://governor.maryland.gov/

www.gov.state.md.us/

ltgovernor/

www.sos.state.md.us

www.marylandattorneygeneral.gov

www.marylandtaxes.gov

www.treasurer.state.md.us

Note: The Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, and Comptroller are elected statewide for 4-year terms by the voters of Maryland. The State Treasurer is elected by the General Assembly of Maryland at the beginning of each 4-year term. The Secretary of State is a gubernatorial appointee.

^{*}These officials make up the Maryland Board of Public Works (See Page 12).

Helene T. Grady, Secretary

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS

Aging, Department of 301 West Preston Street, Suite 1007

Carmel Roques, Secretary Baltimore, MD 21201

410-767-1102 or 1-800-243-3425 (toll free)

email: carmel.roques@maryland.gov

www.aging.maryland.gov

Agriculture, Department of *Kevin M. Atticks, Secretary* Wayne A. Cawley, Jr. Building

50 Harry S. Truman Parkway Annapolis, MD 21401

410-841-5880

http://mda.maryland.gov/

Budget and Management, 45 Calvert Street

Department of Annapolis, MD 21401-1907

> 410-260-7041 or 1-800-705-3493 (toll free) e-mail: maryland.gov@dbm.state.md.us

http://dbm.maryland.gov/

World Trade Center Baltimore Commerce, Department of

Kevin Anderson, Secretary 401 East Pratt Street Baltimore, MD 21202-3316

410-767-6300 or 1-888-choosemd (toll free)

http://commerce.maryland.gov/

Disabilities, State Department of 217 East Redwood Street, Suite 1300

Carol A. Beatty, Secretary Baltimore, MD 21202 410-767-3660 (voice & tty)

1-800-637-4113 (toll free, voice & tty)

e-mail: mdod@mdod.state.md.us

http://mdod.maryland.gov/

Education, State Department of 200 West Baltimore St

Carey M Wright, Interim State Superintendent Nancy S. Grasmick State Education Building

410-767-0462

1-888-246-0016 (toll free)

http://marylandpublicschools.org/

Emergency Management, State Department of *Russell J. Strickland, Secretary*

Camp Frettered Military Reservation 5401 Rue Saint Lo Drive

Reisterstown, MD 21136 410-517-3600 ext. 3601 1-877-636-2872 (toll free)

https://mdem.maryland.gov

Environment, Department of the

Serena Coleman Mcllwain, Secretary

1800 Washington Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21230

410-537-3000

1-800-633-6101 (toll free)

e-mail: mde.webmaster@maryland.gov

http://mde.maryland.gov/

General Services, Department of

Atif T Chaudhry., Secretary

301 West Preston Street Baltimore, MD 21201-2305

410-767-4960 or 1-800-449-4347 (toll free) e-mail:atif.chaudhry@maryland.gov

http://dgs.maryland.gov/

Health, Department of

Laura Herrera Scott, M.D., Secretary

201 West Preston Street Baltimore, MD 21201-2399

410-767-6500 or 1-877-463-3464 (toll free)

e-mail: Contact MDH https://health.maryland.gov/

Housing and Community Development, Department of

Jacob R. Day, Secretary

7800 Harkins Rd. Lanham, MD 20706

301-429-7400 or 1-800-756-0119 (toll free) e-mail: customerservice.dhcd@maryland.gov

http://dhcd.maryland.gov/

1-833-676-0199 1-877-462-7555

Maryland Homeowner's Assistance Fund Foreclosure Prevention Assistance:

Human Services, Department of

Rafael J. Lopez, Secretary

311 West Saratoga Street Baltimore, MD 21201

410-767-7000 or 1-800-332-6347 (toll free)

Email: rafael.lopez@maryland .gov

http://dhr.maryland.gov

Information Technology, Department of

Katie Olson Savage, Secretary

100 Community Place Crownsville, MD 21032

410-697-9407

http://doit.maryand.gov/

Juvenile Services, Department of

Vincent N. Schiraldi, Secretary

217 East Redwood Baltimore, MD 21202

410-230-3333 or 1-800-735-2258 (toll free) e-mail: vincent.schiraldi@maryland.gov

http://djs.maryland.gov/

Labor, Department of

Portia Wu, Secretary

500 North Calvert Street Baltimore, MD 21202-3651

410-230-6020

email: portia.wu@maryland.gov http://labor.maryland.gov/

Natural Resources, Department of

Josh Kurtz, Secretary

Tawes State Office Building

580 Taylor Avenue

Annapolis, MD 21401-2397

410-260-8100

email: josh.kurtz@maryland.gov

http://dnr.maryland.gov/

Planning, Department of

Rebecca L. Flora, Secretary

301 West Preston Street Baltimore, MD 21201-2365

410-767-4500 or 1-877-767-6272 (toll free)

email: mdp@maryland.gov http://planning.maryland.gov/

Public Safety and Correctional Services,

Department of

Carolyn J. Scruggs, Secretary

6776 Reisterstown Road Baltimore, MD 21215, or

6852 4th Street

Sykesville, MD 21784

410-339-5000

http://news.maryland.gov/dpscs/home

State Police, Department of

Col. Roland L. Butler, Jr., Secretary

1201 Reisterstown Road Pikesville, MD 21208-3899

410-486-3101 or 1-800-525-5555 (toll free)

email: msp.media@maryland.gov http://mdsp.maryland.gov/

Service and Civic Innovation, Department of

D. Paul Monteiro, Jr., Secretary

100 Community Place, Suite 1537

Crownsville, MD 410–697–9492

Email: paul.monteiro@maryland.gov

http://gosv.maryland.gov

Transportation, Department of

Paul J. Wiedefeld, Secretary

Harry R. Hughes Transportation Center

7201 Corporate Center Drive

Hanover, MD 21076

410-865-1000 or 1-888-713-1414 (toll free)

e-mail: secretary@mdot.state.md.us

http://mdot.maryland.gov/

Veterans Affairs, Department of

Anthony C. Woods, Secretary

16 Francis Street

Fred L. Wineland Building, 4th Floor

Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-3838 or 1-866-793-1577 (toll free) e-mail: mdveteransinfo@maryland.gov

http://veterans.maryland.gov/

www.va.gov/healtheligibility (veterans' health

eligibility)

AGENCIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, OFFICES

Archives, State

Elaine Rice Bachmann, State Archivist

Edward C. Papenfuse State Archives Bldg.

350 Rowe Boulevard Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-6400 or 1-800-235-4045 (toll free) email: msa.helpdesk@maryland.gov

http://msa.maryland.gov

Assessments and Taxation, **State Department of**

Michael L. Higgs, Director

301 West Preston Street Baltimore, MD 21201-2395

410-767-1184 or 1-888-246-5941 (toll free)

email: sdat.411@maryland.gov http://dat.maryland.gov/

Cannabis Commission, Natalie M. LaPrade

William Tilburg, Executive Director

849 International Drive, Suite 450

Linthicum, MD 21090

410-487-8100

e-mail: information.mmcc@maryland.gov

http://mmcc.maryland.gov/

Civil Rights, Commission on

Alvin O. Gillard, Executive Director

6 St. Paul St., Suite 900 Baltimore, MD 21202

410-77-8600 or 1-800-637-6247 email: alvin.gillard@maryland.gov

Contract Appeals, Maryland State Board of

Bethamy Beam Brinkley, Chair

6 St. Paul Street, Suite 601 Baltimore, MD 21202-1608

410-767-8228 or 1-800-827-1135 (toll free)

e-mail:ruth.foy1@maryland.gov

www.msbca.state.md.us

Crime Prevention, Youth, & Victim Services,

Governor's Office for

Dorothy J. Lennig, Esq., Executive Director

100 Community Place Crownsville, MD 21032

410-697-9338

www.goccp.maryland.gov

Elections, State Board of

Jared DeMarinis. State Administrator

P.O. Box 6486

151 West Street, Suite 200 Annapolis, MD 21401-0486

410-269-2840 or 1-800-222-8683 (toll free)

e-mail: info.sbc@maryland.gov https://elections.maryland.gov

Energy Administration, Maryland

Paul G. Pinsky, Director

Montgomery Park Business Center

1800 Washington Blvd. Baltimore, MD 21230

410-537-4000 or 1-800-72ENERGY (toll free)

email: DLinfo MEA@maryland.gov

http://energy.maryland.gov

Energy Center, Maryland Clean

I. Katherine Magruder, Executive Director

Maryland Municipal League Building 5000 College Ave., Suite 31010

College Park, MD 20740

301-314-6061

e-mail: info@mdcleanenergy.org

http://mdcleanenergy.org

Ethics Commission, State

Jennifer K. Allgair, Executive Director

45 Calvert Street, Third Floor

Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-7770 or 1-877-669-6085 (toll free) e-mail: jennifer.allgair@maryland.gov

http://ethics.maryland.gov

Health Benefit Exchange, Maryland

Michele S. Eberle, Executive Director

750 East Pratt St, 6th Floor Baltimore, MD 21202

410-547-1270

http://marylandhbe.com

www.marylandhealthconnection.gov

Health Care Alternative Dispute Resolution Office

Harry L. Chase, Director

William Donald Schaefer Tower 6 St. Paul Street, Suite 1501 Baltimore, MD 21202-1608

410-767-8200 or 1-800-492-1951 (toll free)

e-mail: harry.chase@maryland.gov

Lottery and Gaming Control Agency, State

John A. Martin, Director

1800 Washington Blvd. Suite 330

Baltimore, MD 21230

410-230-8800

1-800-522-4700 (problem gambling helpline)

www.mdgaming.com

Maryland Automobile Insurance Fund

Alfred W. Redmer, Jr., Executive Director

1215 East Fort Ave., Suite 300 Baltimore, MD 21230-5281 1-800-492-7120 (toll free) www.mymarylandauto.com

Maryland Historical Trust

Elizabeth A. Hughes, Director

Division of Historical and Cultural Programs

Dept. of Planning

100 Community Place, 3rd Floor

Crownsville, MD 21032

410-697-9556

email: elizabeth.hughes@maryland.gov

www.mht.maryland.gov

Maryland Insurance Administration

Kathleen A. Birrane, Commissioner

200 St. Paul Place, Suite 2700 Baltimore, MD 21202-2272

410-468-2000 or 1-800-492-6116 (toll free)

email: insurance.mia@maryland.gov www.mdinsurance.state.md.us **Maryland Public Broadcasting Commission**

(Maryland Public Television)

Larry D. Unger, President & Chief Executive Officer, Maryland Public Television

www.mpt.org

Military Department

Brig. Gen. Janeen Birckhead, Adjutant General

Fifth Regiment Armory 219 29th Division Street Baltimore, MD 21201-2288

e-mail: comments@mpt.org

11767 Owings Mills Boulevard

Owings Mills, MD 21117-1499

410-356-5600, or 1-800-223-3678

667-296-3000

http://military.maryland.gov

Office of Student Financial Assistance of the **Maryland Higher Education Commission**

Al Dorsett, Director

6 N. Liberty Street Baltimore, MD 21202

410-767-3109 or 1-800-974-0203 (toll free)

e-mail: al.dorsett@maryland.gov

www.mhec.state.md.us

People's Counsel, Office of the

David S. Lapp, Esq., People's Counsel

6 St. Paul Street, Suite 2102 Baltimore, MD 21202

410-767-8150 or 1-800-207-4055 e-mail: opc@maryland.gov https://opc.state.md.us

Property Tax Assessment Appeals Boards

Julie M. Green-Crist, Administrator

1 West Washington Street, Suite 308

Hagerstown, MD. 21740

240-420-5383

e-mail: julie.green@maryland.gov

www.ptaab.state.md.us

Public Defender, Office of

Natasha M. Dartigue, Public Defender

William Donald Schaefer Tower 6 St. Paul Street, Suite 1400 Baltimore, MD 21202-1608

410-767-8460 or 1-877-430-5187 (toll free) email: sherron.mitchell@maryland.gov

www.opd.state.md.us

Public Service Commission

Anthony Myers, Executive Director

William Donald Schaefer Tower

6 St. Paul Street

Baltimore, MD 21202-6806

410-767-8052

e-mail: andrew.johnston@psc.state.md.us

www.psc.state.md.us

Public Works, Board of

John Gontrum, Executive Secretary

Goldstein Treasury Building

80 Calvert Street Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-7335 or 1-877-591-7320 (toll free)

e-mail: bpw@maryland.gov http://bpw.maryland.gov

Small, Minority & Women's Business Affairs Governor's Office of

Yolanda Maria Martinez, Special Secretary

Stadium Authority, Maryland

Michael J. Frenz, Executive Director

State Documents, Division of

Office of the Secretary of State Gail S. Klakring, Administrator

University System of Maryland

Jay Perman, Chancellor and Chief Executive Officer

Workers' Compensation Commission

Mary K. Ahearn, Chief Executive Officer

100 Community Place, 3rd Floor

Crownsville, MD 21032

410-697-9600 or 1-877-558-0998 (toll free)

e-mail: info.goma@maryland.gov

http://goma.maryland.gov

The Warehouse at Camden Yards 333 West Camden St., Suite 500 Baltimore, MD 21201–2435

410-333-1560; tty 1-800-735-2258

www.mdstad.com

16 Francis Street Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-3873 or 1-800-633-9657 (toll free)

e-mail: support@sos.state.md.us

www.dsd.state.md.us

3300 Metzerott Road Adelphi, MD 20783-1690

301-445-1901 or 1-800-477-TIES

www.usmd.edu

10 East Baltimore Street, 4th Floor

Baltimore, MD 21202-1641

410-864-5100 or 1-800-492-0479 (toll free)

email: info@wcc.state.md.us

www.wcc.state.md.us

JUDICIAL BRANCH

SUPREME COURT OF MARYLAND

Chief Justice 3rd Appellate Circuit

Matthew J. Fader

Robert C. Murphy Courts of Appeal Building

361 Rowe Blvd. Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-3725

Justice, 1st Appellate Circuit Brynja McDivitt Booth

503 Cynwood Avenue Suite 2, Second Floor Easton, MD 21601 410-822-4015

Justice, 2nd Appellate Circuit

Angela M. Eaves

20 West Courtland Street Bel Air, MD 21014 410-638-3264

Justice, 4th Appellate Circuit

Michelle D. Hotten

P.O. Box 209

Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0209

301-298-4075

Justice, 5th Appellate Circuit

Jonathan Biran

Robert C. Murphy Courts of Appeal Building

361 Rowe Boulevard Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-1485

Justice, 6th Appellate Circuit

Shirley M. Watts

634 Courthouse East 111 North Calvert Street Baltimore, MD 21202

410-224-8952

Justice, 7th Appellate Circuit

Steven B. Gould

Judicial Center

50 Maryland Ave., Room 3020

Rockville, MD 20850

240-777-9333

APPELLATE COURT OF MARYLAND

Chief Judge,

Gregory Wells Courthouse 175 Main Street

Prince Frederick, MD 20678

410-260-1517

Judge, Ist Appellate Circuit 11 South Washington Street

Christopher B. Kehoe Suite F

Easton, MD 21601 410-822-3935

Judge, 2nd Appellate Circuit Robert C. Murphy Courts of Appeal Building

Douglas R. M. Nazarian

361 Rowe Boulevard
Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-1483

Judge, 3rd Appellate Circuit Robert C. Murphy Courts of Appeal Building

Kathryn Grill Graeff
361 Rowe Boulevard
Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-1466

Judge, 4th Appellate Circuit361 Rowe BoulevardMelanie M. ShawAnnapolis, MD 21401

410-260-1450

110-200-113

Judge, 5th Appellate Circuit Robert C. Murphy Courts of Appeal Building

Laura S. Ripken

Court of Special Appeals
361 Rowe Boulevard
Annapolis, MD 21401

410-260-6558

Judge, 6th Appellate Circuit Courthouse East

Michael Wilson Reed 111 North Calvert Street, Room 626B

Baltimore, MD 21202

410-209-6340

Judge, 7th Appellate Circuit 50 Maryland Ave.

Rosalyn Tang Room 3020

Rockville, MD 20850 240–777–9321

Judge, At–Large50 Maryland Ave.Anne K. AlbrightRockville, MD 20850

240-777-9325

Judge, *At Large* Courthouse East

Kevin F. Arthur 111 North Calvert Street Baltimore, MD 21202

410-209-2250

Judge, At Large Stuart R. Berger

Judge, At Large Donald E. Beachley

Judge, At Large Daniel A. Friedman

Judge, At Large Andrea M. Leahy

Judge, At large Terrence M.R. Zic Courthouse East

111 North Calvert Street, Room B-4

Baltimore, MD 21202

410-333-6241

361 Rowe Boulevard Annapolis, MD 21401

301-733-3457

County Courts Building

401 Bosley Avenue, Suite 502A

Towson, MD 21204 410-887-2647

9250 Judicial Way

Suite 3140

Ellicott City, MD 21043

410-313-1051

50 Maryland Avenue Rockville, MD 20850

240-777-9333

CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES

SENATE

Senator Ben Cardin (D) 509 Hart Senate Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20510

202-224-4524

Website and email: cardin.senate.gov

Committees: Chair, Foreign Relations; Environment and Public

Works; Finance; Small Business and

Entrepreneurship

District Offices: Baltimore

> 100 South Charles Street Tower 1, Suite 1710 Baltimore, MD 21201

410-962-4436

Bowie/Southern Maryland

10201 Martin Luther King, Jr. Hwy.

Suite 210

Bowie, MD 20720 301-860-0414 Fax: 301-860-0416

Easton

Plaza Gallery Building 114 S. Washington St. Suite 202

410-546-4250

Cumberland

13 Canal Street Room 305

Cumberland, MD 21502

301-777-2957

Rockville

451 Hungerford Drive, Suite 230 Rockville, MD 20850

301-762-2974

Senator Chris Van Hollen (D)

730 Hart Senate Office Building Washington, D.C. 20510-2003

Phone: 202-224-4654

Website: www.vanhollen.senate.gov

email: correspondence@vanhollen.senate.gov

Committees:

Appropriations; Budget; Banking, Housing & Urban

Affairs; Foreign Relations

District Offices:

Baltimore

1900 North Howard St.

Suite 100

Baltimore, MD 21218

667-212-4610

Montgomery County

111 Rockville Pike

Suite 960

Rockville, MD

301-545-1500

Western Maryland

32 West Washington Street

Suite 203

Hagerstown, MD 21740

301-797-2826 (by appointment)

Anne Arundel & Southern Maryland

60 West Street

Suite 107

Annapolis, MD 21401

410–263–1325 (by appointment)

Prince George's County

1101 Mercantile Lane

Suite 210

Largo, MD 20774

301-322-6560 (by appointment)

Eastern Shore

204 Cedar Street

Suite 200C

Cambridge, MD 21613

410-221-2074 (by appointment)

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Congressman Andy Harris, M.D. (R) 1536 Longworth House Office Building

District 1 Washington, D.C. 20515

202-225-5311

Website and email: harris.house.gov

Committees: Appropriations

District Offices: Salisbury (by appointment)

100 East Main Street

Suite 702

Salisbury, MD 21801

443-944-8624

Bel Air (by appointment) 15 East Churchville Road

Suite 102B

Bel Air, MD 21014 410-588-5670

Cambridge (by appointment)

306 High Street

Cambridge, MD 21613

Kent Island (by appointment)

100 Olde Point Village

Suite 101

Chester, MD 21619 410-643-5425

Congressman C. A. Dutch Ruppersberger, III (D) District 2 2206 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

202-225-3061

Fax: 202-225-3094

Website and email: ruppersberger.house.gov

Committees: Appropriations

District Offices: Timonium

The Atrium

375 West Padonia Road

Suite 200

Timonium, MD 21093

410-628-2701

Fax: 410-628-2708

Congressman John Sarbanes (D)

District 3

2370 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

202-225-4016

Website and email: sarbanes.house.gov

Committee:

Energy and Commerce

District Offices:

Annapolis (by appointment)

Arundel Center

44 Calvert Street, Suite 349 Annapolis, MD 21401

410-295-1679

Columbia (by appointment)

6751 Columbia Gateway Drive

Suite 250

Columbia, MD 21046

410-832-8890

Congressman Glenn Ivey (D)

District 4

1529 Longworth House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

202-225-8699

Website and email:ivey.house.gov

Committees:

Judiciary; Homeland Security, Ethics

District Offices:

Prince George's County 1101 Mercantile Lane

Suite 220

Largo, MD 20774 240-906-6262

Congressman Steny H. Hoyer (D)

District 5

1705 Longworth House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

202-225-4131 Fax: 202-225-4300

Website and email: hoyer.house.gov

Committees:

Appropriations

District Offices:

Northern District

U.S. District Courthouse

6500 Cherrywood Lane, Suite 310

Greenbelt, MD 20770

301-474-0119

Southern District

4475 Regency Place

Suite 203

White Plains, MD 20695

301-843-1577

Congressman David Trone (D)

District 6

2404 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

202-225-2721

Website: https://trone.house.gov/

Committees:

Appropriations, Budget, Joint Economic

District Offices:

Germantown

19847 Century Blvd., Suite 230

Germantown, MD 20874

240-803-6119

Hagerstown

1850 Dual Highway, Suite 101 Hagerstown, MD 21740

240-383-6464

Frederick

30 West Patrick St.

Suite 505

Frederick, MD 21701

301-926-0300

2263 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

202-225-4741 Fax: 202-225-3178

Committees:

Oversight and Accountability; Small Business

District Offices:

Baltimore City

1010 Park Avenue

Suite 105

Baltimore, MD 21201

410-685-9199

Baltimore County

745 Frederick Road Catonsville, MD 21228

410-818-2120

Congressman Jaime Raskin(D)

District 8

2242 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D. C. 20515

202-225-5341

Website and email: raskin.house.gov

Committees:

Oversight and Accountability

District Offices:

Rockville

51 Monroe Street, Suite 503 Rockville, MD 20850

301-354-1000

